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Both Initiative No. 54, which authorized payment of the World 
War II veterans' bonus, and Chapter 44 of the Laws of 1957, which 
authorized payment of a similar bonus to Korean veterans, provide for 
the issuance of bonds to raise the money necessary to pay these 
bonuses. Both direct that such bonds: 

"Shall contain the pledge of the State of Montana to continue 
to levy and collect the cigarette tax in this law provided for and 
place the proceeds thereof in the War Veterans' Compensation 
Bond Retirement Fund, until all bonds issued hereunder, and the 
interest accruing thereon, shall have been paid; ... " 

An examination of the bonds issued under the authority of these 
laws discloses that they contain the following language: 

" ... the State of Montana hereby ... pledges and undertakes 
to continue to levy and collect the additional tax upon cigarettes 
. . . and to place the proceeds thereof with the State Treasurer 
to the credit of the special fund created by said ... (Initiative or 
Chapter) ... which fund shall be kept segregated from all other 
moneys in the state treasury and shall, while any of said bonds 
or any interest thereon remains unpaid, be available solely for 
and applied to the payment of the principal of and the interest on 
said bonds as the same become due and payable." 

It is thus apparent that the State of Montana is bound, by contrac­
tual obligation to the purchasers of these bonds, to use the money in 
these funds solely for the payment of the principal and interest due on 
the bonds. Since the limitations on the State's use of these funds is so 
clearly expressed in the bond contracts, it is my opinion that, so long 
as there are War Veterans' Compensation Bonds outstanding and un­
paid, no part of the War Veterans' Compensation Bond Retirement 
Funds may be used for any purpose other than the payment of said 
bonds. 

Very truly yours, 

FORREST H. ANDERSON 

Attorney General 

Opinion No.9 

AUTOMOBILES: State: power to buy "high priced" cars-GOVERNOR: 
Power. Automobiles. may authorize purchase of other than "low 

price" -STATE: Automobiles: power to purchase "high priced" 
cars-SECTION 53-504. REVISED CODES OF MONTANA. 

1947. 

Held: The qovernor has the authority to approve of the purchase of 
automobiles. by the State which are not of the "low-priced" 
field. 

cu1046
Text Box



22 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

May 2, 1961 

Honorable Donald G. Nutter 
Governor of the State of Montana 
State Capitol 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Governor Nutter: 

You have requested my opinion whether you have the authority 
to approve of the purchase of motor vehicles, by the state, which are 
not of the "low-priced field." 

The automobile purchasing statute, Section 53-504, RCM, 1947 pro­
vided that all passenger automobiles and station wagons purchased 
by the state must be of the "low-priced field." This statute was 
amended by Chapter 157, Laws of 1961, to provide: 

" ... The governor is specifically authorized: ... 

To approve the purchase of all new motor vehicles for such 
branches of the state government as required, provided, however, 
that all vehicles, except cars purchased for the Governor, includ­
ing ambulances, suburbans, busses, station wagons, pickups and 
trucks, shall be purchased on the basis of standard specifications 
sufficiently limited in detail so as to fairly invite competitive bid­
ding, and on the basis of low bid, and providing that all such 
vehicles shall be of the United States make. * **" 

The Legislature repealed the provisions of the old law which lim­
ited the purchase of state automobiles to those which possessed certain 
characteristics and were of the "low-priced field." The only limitation 
in the present law is that the governor approve the purchase of all 
new motor vehicles for such branches of the state government as re­
quired. The Legislature has made it the governor's duty to determine 
when the state needs new motor vehicles and what size, body style, 
and priced vehicle will best fulfill that need. After the governor has 
made such determination the motor vehicle must be purchased in the 
manner provided for by statute. 

It is therefore my opinion that you have the authority to approve 
of the purchase of any American made motor vehicle of any price 
range or size, so long as such vehicle is purchased, after competitive 
bidding, from the low bidder and dealers of competitive makes of 
motor vehicles are not precluded from bidding by restrictive specifica­
tions. 

Very truly yours, 

FORREST H. ANDERSON 

Attorney General 




